

# CURRICULUM VITAE

**Mr. Shravan Kumar**



Designation: Guest Lecturer (Working since 2018)  
Department of Political Science,  
Pt. Ravishankar Tripathi Govt. college, Bhaiyathan  
Mobile: 7909449388  
E mail: [shravantime@gmail.com](mailto:shravantime@gmail.com)

---

## *Objective*

To work in a challenging and stimulating environment envisaging personal growth and career development by association with an organization, this provides an ambience for learning and growth.

### ***Short Introduction***

M.A Political Science, Chhattisgarh State Eligibility Test (SET) in Political Science with nearly Eight years of teaching experience in Political Science for M.A. and B.A. classes at various institutes. IQAC coordinator in Govt. College. One published papers in journals along with Participated International/ National workshops and Quiz. About 4 and ½ years experience in corporate sectors.

### ***Working Experience***

- Worked with MDeverywhere India private limited (Noida) as Process Associate since Dec. 2011- July 2013.
- Worked with Salient Business Solution (Gurgaon) as an Associate since August 2010- Nov. 2011.
- Worked with Hindustan Times (Delhi) as a Customer service executive in Shine.com (job portal) since Aug. 2009-August 2010.
- - (i) Guest Faculty of Political Science in Government Degree College Bhaiyathan, Surajpur, Chhattisgarh 497231 (affiliated to Sant Gahira Guru Vishwavidyalaya, Sarguja, Ambikapur, C.G.) in academic session 2013-2014.

- (ii) Guest Faculty of Political Science in Rajiv Gandhi Govt. PG College Ambikapur, Surguja, Chhattisgarh 497442 (affiliated to Sant Gahira Guru Vishwavidyalaya, Surguja, Ambikapur, C.G.) in academic session 2015-2016.
- (iii) Guest Faculty of Political Science in Government Degree College Bhaiyathan, Surajpur, Chhattisgarh 497231 (affiliated to Sant Gahira Guru Vishwavidyalaya, Surguja, Ambikapur, C.G.) from academic session 2018-2019 to till now.

### ***Achievements***

1. Journal : - Challenges of New Education Policy ,Shodh Dristhi A multidisciplinary Research Journal , Ambikapur (C.G.)(ISSN No-2454 - 6291) Vol No – 2 – 3, Oct-15- Jan-16, 2016, Published.
2. National Workshops: - Participated in the National Workshop on Disaster Management: Techniques & Strategy Organized by the R.G. Govt.P.G. College Amibikapur Distt. Surguja (C.G.) on 01&02 February 2016.
3. University Workshops:- Participated in the One Day Workshop titled “Environment and Human Rights” Organized by Department of Environmental science , Surguja university and Nange Paon Satyagraha on August Occasion of Babasahaeb Ambedkar Jayanti April14 2016 at Ambikapur, Chhattisgarh (C.G.), India.

4. Electoral Literacy for Stronger Democracy: - Did excellent work through the Govt. College Bhaiyathan as nodal officer in the field of voter awareness in academic session 2019-2020 in dist, Surajpur(C.G).

5. NAAC Workshops:- Participated in the NAAC Workshop Organized by the Govt. Rewti Raman Mishra PG College Surajpur, Dist- Surajpur(C.G) on 05 feb. 2020.

6. National Quiz: - Participated in the National Quiz “Role of Government to cope with Pandemic Covid-19” on world environment day – june 5, 2020 Organized by the K.S.SAKET PG College, Ayodhya.

7. International Webinar:- Actively participated in the International Webinar on Novel Coronavirus & the Rewriting of Human Imagination on 11<sup>th</sup> june 2020 and presented a paper on ‘ Corona Virus: The Epidemic of Neoliberal Globalization Organized by the Arya Kanya Degree College, Prayagraj.

8. IQAC Co-Ordinator :- Worked as IQAC CO-cordinator in Government Degree College Bhaiyathan, Surajpur, Chhattisgarh 497231 (affiliated to Sant Gahira Guru Vishwavidyalaya, Sarguja, Ambikapur, C.G.) from academic session 2019-2020. Represented the college as IQAC CO-cordinator during NAAC assessment in academic session 2020-2021 and the college got accreditation from the NAAC.

### ***Areas of expertise***

Analytical skills  
Good communication skills  
Quick learner  
Focus on clients and firms requirement  
Ability to work under no supervision

### ***Educational Qualification***

- Chhattisgarh State Eligibility Test (SET) in Political Science.
- Master of Arts (Political Science) from T.M.B.University, Bhagalpur.
- Bachelor of Arts (Political Science Honours) from T.M.B. University, Bhagalpur.
- Senior Secondary (10+2) from BIEC Patna.
- Matriculation from BSEB Patna in.
- DCA – Diploma in Computer Application.

### ***Personal Profile***

Fathers Name	Bibhash Chandra Singh
Date of Birth	August 18th 1980
Marital Status	Married
Hobbies	Current affairs, Music
Languages Known	English & Hindi
Personality	Energetic & Hard Working, Accepts Challenges.

*As per my knowledge all above mention details are correct.*